

**From:** [Ken Edwards](#)  
**To:** [Chace Pedersen](#)  
**Subject:** RE: ACU-24-00001 Horizon Towers - Notice of Application  
**Date:** Tuesday, August 6, 2024 9:40:28 AM  
**Attachments:** [image001.png](#)

---

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the content is safe.

Chace,

Kittitas PUD does not have facilities in the area of this project.

Thanks,

**Ken Edwards**  
**Engineering Manager**  
**PUD #1 of Kittitas County**  
1400 Vantage Highway  
Ellensburg, WA 98926  
Phone: 509-260-2300 Ext 818  
[Ken.Edwards@KittitasPUD.com](mailto:Ken.Edwards@KittitasPUD.com)



---

**From:** Chace Pedersen <[chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us)>

**Sent:** Tuesday, August 6, 2024 9:11 AM

**To:** Dan Young <[dan.young@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:dan.young@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Marvin Douvier (SH) <[marvin.douvier.sh@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:marvin.douvier.sh@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Kim Dawson <[kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; adminstaff@kittcom.org; storch@kittcom.org; Julie Kjorsvik <[julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Laura Kukes <[laura.kukes@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:laura.kukes@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Public Health Inspectors <[PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Lisa Lawrence <[lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Patti Stacey <[patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Kelee Hodges <[kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Candie Leader <[candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Tate Mahre <[tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Jackie Sharp <[jackie.sharp@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:jackie.sharp@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Samantha Cox <[samantha.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:samantha.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Josh Fredrickson <[josh.fredrickson@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:josh.fredrickson@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Cameron Curtis <[cameron.curtis@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:cameron.curtis@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Jeremy Larson <[jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Steph Mifflin <[steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:steph.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Haley Mercer <[haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Christy Garcia <[christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us](mailto:christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us)>; Ken Edwards <[Ken.Edwards@kittitaspud.com](mailto:Ken.Edwards@kittitaspud.com)>; DAHP SEPA <[sepa@dahp.wa.gov](mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov)>; enviroreview@yakama.com; Corrine Camuso <[Corrine\\_Camuso@Yakama.com](mailto:Corrine_Camuso@Yakama.com)>; Jessica Lally <[Jessica\\_Lally@Yakama.com](mailto:Jessica_Lally@Yakama.com)>; noah\_oliver@yakama.com; Casey Barney <[Casey\\_Barney@Yakama.com](mailto:Casey_Barney@Yakama.com)>; kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; Guy Moura <[guy.moura@colvilletribes.com](mailto:guy.moura@colvilletribes.com)>; sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com; Connor Armi